From: McNairney J (John)

Sent: 20 April 2018 14:53

To: [Redacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)]

Cc: I [ Rcdacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)] Chief Planner
Subject: RE: EIA Third Party Screening Direction Request - Energy from Waste Processing Building,
Land at former Shanks & McEwan, Carnbroe, Coatbridge, North Lanarkshire

Many thanks Jjjiij[Redacted ~ Personal Data — Reg 11(2)], SN | D:ta out of

scope of request]

John

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From
Date: Friday, 20 Apr 2018, 11:40 am

To: McNairney J (John)_
B e e e el |

Redacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)]

Ce:

[Redacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)]
Chief Planner
Subject: RE: EIA Third Party Screening Direction Request - Energy from Waste Processing Building,
Land at former Shanks & McEwan, Carnbroe, Coatbridge, North Lanarkshire

Hi John

The third party from what we know is a local North Lanarkshire resident il
Redacted — Personal data relating to the Applicant — Reg 11(1)], well versed
in the DM process. PAD/Minister have had 2 MACCS letters in the past from this
third party, whic | R<cacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)] responded to,
concerning the general opposition to incineration plants and how when they are
approved at appeal it overrules local democracy, and on the planning bill providing
communities with false hope that they are involved in the planning process.

The only link to Monica Lennon MSP is that she has been CC’ed by
[Redacted — Personal data relating to the Applicant — Reg 11(1)]when sending both
MACCs cases.

Il Redacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)] can provide further background if needed.
Il Redacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)]

From: McNairney J (John)

Sent: 19 April 2018 18:13

To: [ [Redacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)]

Cc: I (Rcdacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)] Chief Planner

Subject: RE: EIA Third Party Screening Direction Request - Energy from Waste Processing Building,
Land at former Shanks & McEwan, Carnbroe, Coatbridge, North Lanarkshire

Thank [Jjjjij Redacted — Personal Data — Reg 11(2)] for this comprehensive report. Ms Lennon is not
the third party?






